From: oetech@fcc.gov <oetech@fcc.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, May 27, 2020 10:30 AM
To: Sweeney, Dan C. [US-US] <dan.sweeney@I|eidos.com>
Subject: EXTERNAL: Approval of Grantee Name Change Request, Grantee Code: TUZ

To:

From:

Grantee Name:
Grantee Code:

Dan Sweeney, Leidos Security Detection & Automation,
Inc.

dan.sweeney@leidos.com
Patricia Goff
FCC Customer Service Branch

Leidos Security Detection & Automation, Inc.
TUZ

Grantee Code Registration Number: GC887993

Grantee Name Change Request

Dated:

Date of Original E-Mail:

05/27/2020
05/27/2020

The request for the grantee name change has been approved.

Grantee code information on file prior to request for change(s):

Grantee Name:
FRN:

Address Line One:
Address Line Two:
City:

State:

Zip Code:
Country:

Contact First Name:
Contact Last Name:

Contact Title:

Contact Email Address:

Contact Phone:
Contact Fax:

L-3 Communications Security & Detection Systems, Inc.
0022102826

201 12th St. South

Suite 800

Arlington

Virginia

22202

United States

Sam

Yoon

Vice President
Sam.Yoon@IL3Harris.com
703-236-7414
321-726-3336

Requested grantee code changes that have been accepted and are now visible on website:



Grantee Name: Leidos Security Detection & Automation, Inc.

FRN: 0022102826

Address Line One: 1750 Presidents Street
City: Reston

State: Virginia

Zip Code: 20190

Country: United States

Contact First Name: Dan

Contact Last Name: Sweeney

Contact Title: Assistant General Counsel

Contact Email Address: dan.sweeney@leidos.com
Contact Phone: 571-526-6118
Contact Fax: 2028576395

Complete current information may be viewed at www.fcc.gov, E-filing, OET Equipment
Authoriztion Electric Filing, Modify Grantee Information. The Grantee Code Registration
Number (GC#) and the Grantee Code are required.

Do not reply to this email using the reply button. Please submit your reply to this correspondence
from the FCC TCB Electronic Filing Site. Any questions about the content of this
correspondence should be directed to the email address listed below the name of the sender.



